Document 1

O'Brien, Keely

From: O'Brien, Keely

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2013 9:36 AM

To: ‘Hamilton, Ryan'

Cc: Jessica.Hill (Jessica.Hill@innovation.gov.au)

Subject: RE: NEW TIME** JASON CLARE AND KATE LUNDY **MEDIA ALERT ***10:15AM ***

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Isn’t at 10307 Isn’t Demetrio delayed????

Can you reissue?

From: Hamilton, Ryan [mailto:Ryan.Hamilton@ag.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2013 9:31 AM

To: PMO - Media

Subject: NEW TIME** JASON CLARE AND KATE LUNDY ***MEDIA ALERT ***10:15AM *** [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

CABINET SECRETARY
MINISTER FOR HOME AFFAIRS
MINISTER FOR JUSTICE

SENATOR THE HON KATE LUNDY
MINISTER FOR SPORT
MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS
MINISTER ASSISTING FOR INDUSTRY AND INNOVATION

***¥MEDIA ALERT***

Minister for Home Affairs Jason Clare MP and Minister for Sport Senator Kate Lundy will
hold a press conference this morning with James Sutherland, Chair of the Coalition of
Major Professional and Participation Sports,.

LOCATION: Blue room - Parliament House

TIME: **NEW TIME** 10:15AM

CONTACT: Ryan Hamilton (Clare) — 0414 599 468
1
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Jessica Hill (Lundy) — 0407 926 077

Ryan Hamilton

Press Secretary

Office of the Hon Jason Clare MP

Cabinet Secretary | Minister for Home Affairs | Minister for Justice | Federal Member for Blaxland

M (02) 6277 7290-CBR | & (02) 9251 1336-SYD | ) 0414 599 468 | “B ryan.hamilton@ag.gov.au

You are currently subscribed to caucus as: media@pm.gov.au.

To unsubscribe click here: _
http://lstsvrl.ag.gov.au/u?id=80627.ef787dffe53627045b60ebd58188fa30&n=T&l=caucus&o=l7
1804

or send a blank email to leave-171804-
80627.ef787dffe53627045b60ebd58188fa30@81stsvrl.ag.gov.au

If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect

of information in the e-mail or attachments.




Document 2

O'Brien, Keely

From: O'Brien, Keely

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2013 9:31 AM

To: 'ryan.hamilton@ag.gov.au'; Jessica.Hill (Jessica.Hill@innovation.gov.au)
Subject: RE: urgent - change presser to 1015 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

With Ryan’s correct email now ©

From: O'Brien, Keely

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2013 9:26 AM

To: ryan.hamilton@defence.gov.au; Jessica.Hill (Jessica.Hill@innovation.gov.au)
Cc: McTernan, John; Fitzpatrick, Eamonn; Anderson, Laura; Barnett, Darrin
Subject: urgent - change presser to 1015 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hey,
As discussed with Jess, can you urgently reissue an alert for 1015am.

Thanks,
Keely

From: Hamilton, Ryan [mailto:Ryan.Hamilton@ag.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2013 7:28 AM

To: PMO - Media

Subject: ** JASON CLARE AND KATE LUNDY ***MEDIA ALERT ***10:00AM *** [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

THE HON. JASON CLARE MP
CABINET SECRETARY
MINISTER FOR HOME AFFAIRS

MINISTER FOR JUSTICE

SENATOR THE HON KATE LUNDY
MINISTER FOR SPORT
MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS
MINISTER ASSISTING FOR INDUSTRY AND INNOVATION

***MEDIA ALERT***
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Minister for Home Affairs Jason Clare MP and Minister for Sport Senator Kate Lundy will
hold a press conference this morning with James Sutherland, Chair of the Coalition of
Major Professional and Participation Sports.

LOCATION: Blue room - Parliament House
TIME: 10:00AM

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

(02) 6277 7290- CBR | & (02) 9251 1336-SYD | 4 0414 599 468 | YA ryan.hamilton@ag.gov.au

You are currently subscribed to caucus as: media@pm.gov.au.

To unsubscribe click here:
http://lstsvrl.ag.gov.au/u?id=80627.ef787dffe53627045b60ebd58188fa30&n=T&l=caucus&o=l7
1797

or send a blank email to leave-171787-

80627 .ef787dffe53627045b60ebd58188fa30@lstsvrl.ag.gov.au

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




Document 3

O'Brien, Keely

From: O'Brien, Keely

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2013 9:26 AM

To: ryan.hamilton@defence.gov.au; Jessica.Hill (Jessica. Hill@innovation.gov.au)
Cc: McTernan, John; Fitzpatrick, Eamonn; Anderson, Laura; Barnett, Darrin
Subject: urgent - change presser to 1015 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hey,

Lsdiscussed with Jess, can you urgently reissue an alert for 1015am.

Thanks,
by

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
WINISTER ASSISTING FOR INDUSTRY AND INNOVATION

REMEDIA ALERT*%*

Minister for Home Affairs Jason Clare MIP and Minister for Sport Senator Kate Lundy will
hold a press conference this morning with James Sutherland, Chair of the Coalition of
Major Professional and Participation Sports.

LOCATION: Blue room - Parliament House
1
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THVIE: 10:00AM

CONTACT: Ryan Hamilton (Clare) — 0414 599 468
Jessica Hill (Lundy) — 0407 926 077

Ryan Hamilton

oo Pay Torne Adlairs L Rnistor for Justice | Federal Member for Blaxland

L QYOO e SYD D) O 509 468 1 ryan.hamilton@ag.gov.au

You are currently subscribed to caucus as: media@pm,.gov.au.

To unsubscribe click here:
hivp://istsvel.ag.gov.au/u?id=80627.ef787dffe53627045b60ebd58188fa30&n=T&l=caucusso=17

.
or send a blank email to leave-171797-
80027, ef 78745 feh3627045b60ebd58188fa30@lstsvrl.ag.gov.au

If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
{o you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect

of information in the e-mail or attachments.





